2/24/2020 City of Foley Mail - Fwd: Resurfacing project/Beulah

Cityof

FOley. Donna Poole <dpoole@cityoffoley.org>

OFFICIAL EMAIL

Fwd: Resurfacing project/Beulah

2 messages

Chad Christian <cchristian@cityoffoley.org> Mon, Feb 24, 2020 at 11:59 AM

To: Donna Poole <dpoole@cityoffoley.org>

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Michael Thompson <mthompson@cityoffoley.org>

Date: Tue, Nov 5, 2019 at 3:27 PM

Subject: Fwd: Resurfacing project/Beulah

To: Chad Christian (cchristian@cityoffoley.org) <cchristian@cityoffoley.org>

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Wayne <wtrawick@trawickb.com>

Date: Tue, Nov 5, 2019 at 2:39 PM

Subject: RE: Resurfacing project/Beulah

To: Michael Thompson <mthompson@cityoffoley.org>, John Koniar <koniar@live.com>

I’m good with the added roads.

Wayne

From: Michael Thompson <mthompson@cityoffoley.org>

Sent: Tuesday, November 05, 2019 2:16 PM

To: Wayne <wtrawick@trawickb.com>; John Koniar <koniar@live.com>
Subject: Fwd: Resurfacing project/Beulah

Wayne/Mayor,

What are your thoughts on the below? The good news is that we were able to add some additional roads over in Beulah
without exceeding our budgeted amount. | think yesterday Vera mentioned about how much better it all looked.

What Chad is saying is that they lack just 2 roads over there and he would like to get them done as well, but it would cost
$45k of which Riviera is donating $10k because a lot of these roads had lateral replacements which were not done well
and had sunk over time, so the net to the city would be $35k. | think that if you are ok in them overrunning by $35k, we
would bring to council for memorialized approval at the next meeting because this would be after the fact as the pavers
are out there till tomorrow and we would need to give them the ok. No issue on the bid because it is below the criteria of
the allowable overrun percentage.

Mike
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2/24/2020 City of Foley Mail - Fwd: Resurfacing project/Beulah

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Chad Christian <cchristian@cityoffoley.org>
Date: Tue, Nov 5, 2019 at 1:55 PM

Subject: Resurfacing project/Beulah

To: Michael Thompson <mthompson@cityoffoley.org>
Cc: Taylor Davis <Tdavis@cityoffoley.org>

Mike, we had some excess quantities remaining in the Resurfacing project so we have been in the Beulah area paving
the park loop and repairing the poorly patched areas from sewer lateral repair. We have totally repaved all of the streets in
the vicinity except for E Jackson and S Chestnut. We can bring the project in at budget ($798K) and still repair the
remaining "bad" patches.

For an overage of around $45K we can fully repave Jackson and Chestnut and repair the patches also. Riviera has
agreed to contribute $10,000 so the overrun to the City would be around $35K or around 4.5% of the contract. Thoughts?

Chad P. Christian, P.E.
City Engineer

City of Foley Engineering Dept.
P.O. Box 1750\ 200 N. Alston St.
Foley, AL 36536

P: 251-970-1104

F: 251-970-2398

Chad P. Christian, P.E.
City Engineer

City of Foley Engineering Dept.
P.O. Box 1750\ 200 N. Alston St.
Foley, AL 36536
P:251-970-1104

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

From: John Koniar <koniar@live.com>

Date: Tue, Nov 5, 2019 at 2:20 PM

Subject: Re: Resurfacing project/Beulah

To: Michael Thompson <mthompson@cityoffoley.org>
Cc: Wayne <wtrawick@trawickb.com>

I am ok with it - JK

Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 5, 2019, at 2:16 PM, Michael Thompson <mthompson@cityoffoley.org> wrote:

[Quoted text hidden]

[Quoted text hidden]
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